August 18, 2014
Dr. Kia Price
Director – Purchasing and Procurement
St. John the Baptist Parish
1801 West Airline Highway
LaPlace, LA 70068

Re: 	St. John the Baptist Parish CDBG Isaac Housing  Program – Application Intake Services 
	Response to questions received from URS 8/15/14

1.       At the pre-proposal meetings it was stated that the RFP does not include program outreach to potential applicants and that the Parish already started this process.    If so: 

a.       What is the current number of outreach forms received, when does the outreach period close and what information is being collected on the outreach form? 
Outreach has not begun. Parish will not collect outreach forms.

b.      Will the outreach team ensure there are no duplicative applications and do a preliminary review to exclude applicants that do not meet basic program requirements, or will this be a requirement of the Intake consultant?
	There will be no preliminary applications.

c.       Are outreach forms going to be processed into applications on a first come, first serve basis or by other means?
There will be no preliminary applications.

2.       Despite the projected level of response, if not enough applications pass the preliminary eligibility process will steps be required by the Intake contractor for additional outreach?  Or will the program just assist fewer applicants?  
	The Parish will handle outreach efforts. The intake firm will attend outreach meetings and assist with homeowner questions and guidance.
3.       Has the rental program been designed so that only vacant (non-occupied) units are eligible? If not and current renters will be required to vacate the premises while work is performed, what provisions for URA have been made and who will be responsible for communicating and documenting all URA compliance?  Will costs to the renter or unit owner be compensated through the program, and if so, will rental payments and compensation be paid directly through the selected contractor?
The rental program has been designed so that only vacant units are eligible.
4.       What is the maximum funding amount that will be provided to applicants for soft second mortgages under the Homebuyer Assistance Program?  
	The maximum purchase assistance (including closing costs) for any applicant shall not exceed 50% of the sales price or $38,000 per household. Closing costs are not to exceed 9% of the sales price or $10,000, whichever is less. The amount of the soft second mortgage is calculated after other down payment funds are considered, including: gift funds, grants or other Federal, State or Parish down payment assistance funds.

5.       In all programs, we understand that the RFP for intake anticipates a unit for "completed" applications.  The evaluation of an application must progress through several phases of eligibility before a final determination of eligibility.  For example, the preliminary evaluation must include the initial application, meetings with the applicant to obtain necessary information and documentation, title evaluation, duplication of benefits, site inspection and estimates of repairs before eligibility is determined.  If an applicant is disqualified at any point in the process prior to being accepted eligible, will the entire unit be earned, or will the unit price be broken down into the phases of evaluation - i.e. if an application is disqualified at the intake stage, a proportion of the unit price will be earned instead?
The intake firm will be paid the full amount based on completed applications. The amount will be the same regardless if the applicant is disqualified or accepted.
6.       At the pre-proposal meeting for intake services, it was said that only LMI units would be eligible for the rental program. Does this mean that each unit must be LMI (4 out of 4 units in a 4 unit building) or does this follow the HUD 51% calculation of LMI for proportion of LMI units in the building (for example if 3 of the 4 units in a 4 unit building are LMI the building is considered LMI)?
An assisted structure containing more than two units must have at least 51% of the units occupied by L/M income households for the required affordability period.


7.       In the Small Rental Rehab Program, can an applicant apply for fewer than all units in a building?  For example, if the applicant has a 4-plex, and has already repaired 2 of the units in that 4-plex and has already rented them at market rates, can the other 2 units be placed in the program for rental to LMI tenants?
	Yes an applicant can apply for fewer than all units in a building.

8.       In the Small Rental Rehab Program, is the maximum grant amount the same regardless of the square footage and number of bedrooms in the unit?
	Yes. Maximum grant amount is based on number of units.

9.       Regarding Qualifications and Experience, Page 15, the 5th bulleted item that states “The consultant will establish and maintain a toll-free phone number for information on how, where and when people can apply for financial assistance.”  Does the Parish anticipate this phone line to be manned or a phone recording that provides an informational message?
	The Parish anticipates this phone line to be manned. This phone line will be used to answer questions from Parish residents regarding the intake process and answer questions regarding appointments.

[bookmark: _GoBack]10.   Regarding Exhibit B, Pricing Schedule, page 19, Base Proposal, Paragraph 4, which states “ Also, provide a lump sum price per business day to provide consultation and assistance during the intake period (approximately 44 business days) $_______.  “What kinds of consultation and assistance are anticipated in addition to the services provided by the minimum 6 staff members are required to provide intake services?  
	See scope of work. The intake firm will be tasked with providing all necessary intake services as required.

11.   At the pre-proposal meeting it was stated the Parish will pay Construction contractors and does not anticipate having any part of this process be the responsibility of the Intake contractor.  Please confirm this is the case?
	As written in the RFP the intake firm will not be responsible for payments to construction contractors and will play no part in that process.

12.   Does the Parish anticipate having Intake staff participate in managing the relationship or contract between the applicant and their contractor(s)?
	No. The intake firm will not participate in managing the relationship or contract between the applicant and their contractor.

13.   Will applicants be required to close any open permits on the property prior to eligibility certification?
	No, having an open permit will not deem the applicant in-eligible.  However yes, all open permits must be closed by the owner or prior contractor to allow the selected contractor to begin any needed work.

Re: 	St. John the Baptist Parish Intake Services
	Response to questions received from Catholic Charities Archdiocese of New Orleans 8/17/14

1)	What date is the hired consultant to have in place all trained staff?
	30 days after contract execution.

2)	The center will be open from 9-4 M-F, this is a 35 hour work week.  Can we work before and after the center hours? This would be equal to a 40 hour work week. Is this acceptable? 
	That is acceptable.
3)	Our agency has Errors and Omissions coverage. Is this acceptable in lieu of professional liability insurance? If you have any further questions regarding this insurance question, please contact Russell Gaubert, the contracts manager for Catholic Charities at 504-310-6983. Our insurance agent will accept E & O coverage, but must review a copy of the current certification of insurance first. Our agency has Errors and Omissions coverage. Is this acceptable in lieu of professional liability insurance? If you have any further questions regarding this insurance question, please contact Russell Gaubert, the contracts manager for Catholic Charities at 504-310-6983. Our insurance agent will accept E & O coverage, but must review a copy of the current certification of insurance first. 
Re: 	St. John the Baptist Parish Intake Services
Response to questions received from Wildflower Community Development Corporation 8/14/14
Who will be responsible for the recruitment tools and the associated cost for this process?  Will the parish conduct community meetings, advertisement for public awareness, etc. for these programs or will the Intake Consulting Firm be responsible for public awareness of the program. The reason for this concern is from my experience in the past for this type of program is that the intake process will determine the success of the program.  If you do not have a large pool of clients to qualify for the program the contractors and inspectors will not have enough population to move your CDBG funds out in a timely manner. If that happens, you will have to start the intake process over again in order to get enough qualified applicants.  Also, I needed this questioned answered to factor this in for an overhead cost. 
	The Parish will conduct community outreach meetings, advertisements for public awareness, etc.  The selected intake firm will we be expected to have a representative assist the Parish during these outreach meetings by answering the public’s questions regarding intake process, explaining the types of documents needed for intake and offering support to the public. 
Re: 	St. John the Baptist Parish Intake Services
Response to questions received from The Work Force Group 8/18/14

1. What is the Parishes expected timeline for the entire applicant intake process to be completed including: income verification, insurance verification, Duplication of Benefits “DOB”, qualified damage of property assessment and applicant appeals etc….?
60 Days for application intake, plus another 45 days for processing.

2. Is there an expected timeline or milestone by the Parish for each of the homeowner program processes’ to be complete?  (Ex.)Applicant Intake, Damage assessments, Procurement of Residential Contractors, Rehab and Reconstruction start, Rehab and Reconstruction complete. 
No. Application Intake runs for two months. Review of Applications/Processing/Verifications runs 1 ½ months beyond application intake. Inspections and Write Ups begins 1 ½ months after application intake and runs for 5 months. Environmental Reviews begins one month after application intake and runs for 5 months. Contractor Bidding and Selection begins 1 ½ months after application intake. Agreements/Final Awards begins 3 months after application intake. Construction begins 3 ½ months after application intake and runs for 1 ½ years.            
            
3. Does the parish have a list or database of interested applicants that will be given to the Applicant Intake Contractor once hired?
No

4. Is there an established order in the parishes guidelines in which each applicant will be seen?  (ex.)  Special needs, elderly, income, first come first serve?  etc…..
Elevation Program Priority

1st Priority – Low- and Moderate-Income households (55% of funds reserved for LMI) - 

Sub-priority 1a – Homes that flooded and that are in a flood zone.
Sub-priority 1b – Homes that were not flooded and are located in a flood zone.

2nd Priority – Non-LMI households (45% of funds reserved for non-LMI)

Sub-priority 2a – Homes that flooded and that are in a flood zone.
Sub-priority 2b – Homes that were not flooded and are located in a flood zone.

Homeowner Rehab Priority

1st Priority - Low to Moderate Income Households (55% of funds reserved for LMI) 

Subpriority 1a - Low and Moderate Income Households who flooded and did not have Flood Insurance during Hurricane Isaac.

Subpriority 1b - Low and Moderate Households who had Isaac damage (but not flooded) and did not have Homeowner Insurance during Hurricane Isaac.
Subpriority 1c Low and Moderate Households who were flooded and did have flood insurance during Hurricane Isaac.
Subpriority 1d - Low and Moderate Households who were damaged (but not flooded) and did have homeowner insurance during Hurricane Isaac.

2nd Priority – Non-LMI households (45% of funds reserved for Non-LMI) 

Subpriority 2a – Non LMI Households who flooded and did not have Flood Insurance during Hurricane Isaac.
Subpriority 2b – Non-LMI Households who had Isaac damage (but not flooded) and did not have Homeowner Insurance during Hurricane Isaac.
Subpriority 2c – Non-LMI Households who were flooded and did have flood insurance during Hurricane Isaac.
Subpriority 2d – Non-LMI Households who were damaged (but not flooded) and did have homeowner insurance during Hurricane Isaac.

Elevating homes will be prioritized as follows:
Priority 1 – Homes that flooded and that are in a flood zone.
Priority 2 – Homes that were not flooded and located in a flood zone.
* Recipients of compensation from Hurricanes Katrina, Rita, Gustav or Ike who did not have flood insurance (if applicable) at the time of sustaining damages from Isaac are not eligible for assistance under this program.

Note: Priority assistance will be given to applicants who have emergency conditions in their homes that represent a threat to their health and safety.

Homebuyer Assistance and Small Rental applications will be processed first come first served in each priority

5. Can any member of a proposal team have been present to be considered attending the mandatory pre-proposal meeting?
Yes



6. Has the parish come up with a deadline for applicants to apply for the St. John the Baptist Hurricane Isaac Housing programs?  If so what is the deadline and is it the same for each of the housing programs?
The deadline to submit applications is 60 days after application intake begins. It is the same for all programs.

7. Is there another contractor in charge of community outreach?  If so have they already been getting the word out to the community about the housing programs and what it entails?
The Parish along with Royal Engineering will conduct community outreach. Outreach has not begun.




